MISSISSIPPI POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

Helping Build Mississippi
P. O BOX 1640, JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 39205

1| Kadentied 7,(iPss

NUCLEAR LICENSING & SAFETY DEPARTMENT

U. . Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 11

101 Marietta St., N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Attention: Mr. J. P, O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
Dear Mr, O'Reilly:

SUBJECT: Grand Gulf Nuclear Station

Unit 2

Docket No. 50-417

License No., NPF-29

File: 0260/0512

Reference:
(1) AECM-83/0664, 10-5-83
(2) AECM-83/0822, 1-3-84
(3) AECM-84/0105, 2-17-84

Extensions for Final Responses
for PRD'e B83~14, 83-17 and
B84-013

AECM=-84/2-0020

On November 1, 1984, Mississipp! Power & Light Company (MP&L) contacted
Mr. R, Carroll, of your office, and requested extensions for submittal of
final responses for three deficiencies on Unit 2 identified as potentially
reportable under 10CRFS50.55(e) by MP4L per References 1, 2 and 3. These
potentially reportable deficiencles were {dentified earlier as PRD's 83-14,
83«17 and 84~03 in References |, 2 and 3 respectively. The subject
deficlencies are all related to Transamerica Delaval, Inc., (TDI) Diesel
Generators problems,

MP&L has previously determined that the subject deficiencles are
reportable under the provisions of 10CFR21 for Unit 1. Final 10CFR2]1 reports
for Unit | were provided in References 1, 2 and 3. MPEL prefers to delay
final determination of reportability under 10CFR50,55(e) and corrective action
for Unit 2 until we can review and evaluate the TDI Diesel Generator Owners
Group recommendations., These recommendations were just recently received by
MP4L. Due to the magnitude of these recommendations we do not expect to be
able to review and evaluate these until the latter part of December 1984,
Taking that into consideration we requested Mr. Carroll to grant amn extension
to January 26, 1985 for submittal of the subject final reports.
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Mr. Carroll concurred that this extension was acceptable but requested
that we document it in a letter to NRC Region II.

1f there are any questions, please advise.

Yours truly,

s

L. F. Dale
fﬁ:/ Director
EBS/SHH:ts
cec: Mr., J. B. Richard

Mr., R, B. McGehee

Mr. N. S. Reynolds
Mr. G. B. Taylor

Mr. Ri-hard C. DeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection & Enforcement
U, §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555



